




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Janell T. Eckrich		
Board/Commission Name: West Design Review Board		Position Title: Design Professional
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Term of Position: * 4/4/2021 to 4/3/2023 <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position	
Residential Neighborhood: Magnolia	Zip Code: 98199	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Ms. Eckrich is an architectural designer at Bohlin Cywinski Jackson. She has previously worked at BuildingWork, Weinstein AIU, and GGLO in Seattle, as well as other design firms across the country. Her architectural career and passion have predominantly focused on historic preservation, adaptive reuse, and civic projects such as libraries, fire stations, and educational institutions. Ms. Eckrich earned a Bachelor of Science degree in architecture and planning at the Catholic University of America in Washington D.C. and a Master of Architecture degree and Certificate in Urban Design at the University of Washington.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): 4/27/2021	Appointing Signatory: Dan Strauss City Councilmember	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.



JANELL T ECKRICH

COMMUNITY OUTREACH

University of Washington
Women's Center Gala Chair
2017 & 2018

University of Washington
Women's Center
Program Volunteer

University of Washington
College of the Built
Environments Design Critic

COMMITTEES

Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
Equity Diversity and Inclusion
Committee Member

ACHIEVEMENTS

1st Woman to receive Glider
Plot License in South Dakota
Private Plot License
Instrument rated Plot License

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bohlin Cywinski Jackson Seattle, WA | May 2019 - Present

- *Bellevue Fire Station 5* - 12,000 square foot, fire station for 6 on call firefighters and EM - first responders in Clyde Hill.
- *Jeannette Rankin Hall Renovation at the University of Montana* - Master planning, programming and schematic design for the renovation and addition to one of the campus' most significant and recognizable buildings.
- *Hidden Cove Residence* - Renovation and addition of a prominent Pacific Northwest Modernist home.
- *Everlane* - Ethical and cost transparent clothing store in Austin, TX

BuildingWork Seattle, WA | May 2016 - May 2019

- *Queen Anne Exchange* - Adaptive reuse project converting a Landmark telephone exchange building into market rate apartments.
- *International Apartments* - Landmark URM apartment building in the International District that received a full seismic retrofit, window replacement and re-establishment of original storefront.
- *Phi Gamma Delta Fraternity* - URM UW fraternity that received a seismic retrofit.
- *Washington State Capitol Campus* - Stone facade restoration, window restoration and re-roofing of three historic State Capitol buildings.
- *KCL Shoreline Library* - Fixture, furniture and equipment refresh of an existing library.
- *Kitsap Regional Library / Bainbridge Island Library* - Fixture, furniture and equipment refresh and addition of a new multi purpose room to an existing library.

Weinstein AIU Seattle, WA | February 2016 - May 2016

- *State Hotel* - Adaptive reuse and addition to a Landmark 1920's medical office in downtown Seattle into a hotel and restaurant.

GGLO Seattle, WA | June 2015 - September 2015

- *WU Bookstore Renovation* - Renovation of existing bookstore into student lounge, restaurants and gym.
- *Benson Hotel Renovation* - Fixtures, furniture, and equipment refresh of existing historic Portland Hotel.

Rolluda Architects Seattle, WA | June 2014 - September 2014

Fourfront Design Inc. Rapid City, SD | May 2013 - September 2013

Xander Architecture Washington, DC | May 2012 - December 2012

Heavy Constructors d.b.a. Gustafson Builders Rapid City, SD | May 2010 - August 2010

Williams and Associates Architecture Spearfish, SD | May 2008 - August 2008

SELECTED ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

- *Thesis: [RE]* | explored the cultural implications and lack of admittance towards Native American history. Designed living Native American memorial that tells the story of individual tribes within the urban fabric
- *elected on academic merit to study with Glenn Murcutt* | Sydney Australia, Spring 2014
- *Team recipient DC AIA Merit Award 2013* | *Faith & Form 2014* Student Work Award "Tale of the Tongs"
- *Team winner of design/build competition for secondary school in Santa Rosa, Honduras, CUA Global Brigades*
- *Designed and built Panamanian eco cabin, CUA Global Brigades*

EDUCATION

University of Washington | Seattle, Washington 2015
Master of Architecture & Certificate in Urban Design

The Catholic University of America | Washington D.C. 2013
B.S. Architecture and Planning | Cum Laude

Seattle Design Review Boards - March 2021

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, *all* members are subject to City Council confirmation, *two-year* terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 *Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)*

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
3	M		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
9	M		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	M		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	M		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe Erin	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	Dijulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Chris	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell T.	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

6	M		24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2021	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		26.	Local Community, DT	Henderson, Jason	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	F		27.	Development, W	Ratray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Timothy	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael R.	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		34.	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	F		38.	Local Community, CA	Ingram, Ronquesha	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	M		40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
3	F		41.	Business/Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	10	0	0	2
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	9	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14	0	0	0
Total	26	16	0	0	2	2	2	0	1	33	0	0	2

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.